

NN-UN2
Page 1

UNITED COUNTIES OMNIBUS Company Limited. (176586) Finedon Road, IRTHLINGBOROUGH

Originally entitled "United Counties Omnibus & Road Transport Co. Ltd." this company changed its name to "United Counties Omnibus Co. Ltd." on 20th September 1933. The fleet then comprised 154 vehicles.

At the time, its registered office was situated at Finedon Road, Irthlingborough but transferred to Houghton Road, Northampton in the summer of 1934. Houghton Road became known as Bedford Road and this site was eventually sold in June 1990 when the Company's office moved to Rothersthorpe Avenue, Northampton.

Readers are referred to the following publications by the author of this series for a more detailed insight into the history of the above Company.

"An Illustrated History of United Counties Omnibus Co. Ltd"

Part 3: 1933 - 1937 ISBN 0 9505980 2 X

Part 4: 1938 - 1946 ISBN 0 9505980 3 8

Part 5: 1947 - 1952 ISBN 09505980 4 6

Part 6: Acquisition of Midland Section of Eastern National Omnibus Co. Ltd. ISBN 0 9505980 6 2

Part 7: 1952 - 1961 ISBN 0 9510847 0 4

Part 8: 1962 - 1969 ISBN 0 9510847 1 2

Part 9: 1970 - 1973 ISBN 0 9510847 3 9

Part 10: 1974 - 1976 ISBN 0 9510847 4 7

Part 11: 1977 - 1979 ISBN 0 9510847 5 5

Part 12: 1980 - 1982 ISBN 0 9510847 8 X

Part 13: 1983 - 1985 ISBN 0 9519847 9 8

Part 14: 1986 - 1988 ISBN 1 903066 00 X

Part 15: 1989 - 1991 ISBN 1 903066 01 8

Part 16: 1992 - 1995 ISBN 1 903066 02 6

Part 17: 1996 - 1999 ISBN 1 903066 03 4

Bygone Buses of Northamptonshire is compiled by R M Warwick, "Torestyn" 101 Broadway East, Northampton NN3 2PP, who would be pleased to be advised of any additional information relating to the above operator. The records of the PSV Circle and the Omnibus Society have been consulted extensively for this series and acknowledgement and thanks are due to these organisations.